Westario Power Inc.
24 East Ridge Road

R.R. #2

Walkerton, ON

NOG 2V0

Tel: (519) 507-6937

Fax: (519) 507-6777

-

November 20, 2013

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Westario Power Inc. License ED-2002-0515
2014 IRM Rate Application — EB-2013-0180
Response to VECC Interrogatories

Westario Power Inc. is pleased to submit a copy of its responses to the VECC
interrogatories as filed with the Board’s e-Filing Services on November 20, 2013, a copy
of which has been emailed to the intervener. In addition to the attached hard copy, an
electronic version of the response as listed below is enclosed.

Westario IRR_VECC_20131120.pdf

We would be pleased to provide any further information or details that you may require
relative to this application by contacting me at 519-507-6666 x211 or
matt.mcmurdie@westario.com

Respecitfully submitted,

Matthew McMurdie, CMA
Chief Financial Officer
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VECC Question #1
Reference: Application Page 12, Table 3

a) Please provide the rationale for the billing determinants used to calculate the
LRAMVA rider.

Response:
Westario has used its Board Approved 2013 CDM adjusted load forecast as the
billing determinants for calculating the LRAMVA rate rider. The rationale would
be that these determinants are the most current billing determinants available.
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VECC Question #2
Reference: Elenchus Report, Tab 1, Schedule 5, Page 1

a) Please confirm Westario has not recovered any of the amounts proposed in this
application in a previous application.

Response:
Westario confirms it has not recovered any of the amounts proposed in this
application in a previous application.
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VECC Question #3
Reference: Elenchus Report, Tab 1, Schedule 4, Page 1, Assumptions

a) Please provide a summary of the CDM measures implemented in 2011 and 2012
that have persistence of one year.

Response:
Westario had no demand response CDM measures implemented in 2011 and
2012 that would have persistence of one year.



